Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council

M B M&.‘.A
FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers

Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety

DATE: November 11, 2022

SUBJECT:  Flock Group Inc. - Sole Source Vendor, Government Agency Agreement & Services
Agreement Order Form

Request
Authorization to establish Flock Group Inc., as a sole source vendor and accept the attached
Government Agency Agreement and Services Agreement Order Form,

Why are you requesting?

This purchase will be for the expansion of the Flock Safety Automatic License Plate Reader (ALPR)
program. It is a one year agreement for 75 ALPR’s to be installed throughout the city. This is also to
establish Flock Group Inc., as a sole source vendor. The attached document requires Council and
Mayor Gorton’s approval and signature.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
Funds are budgeted - $236,250.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes — 1101-505501-5511-96207
File Number: 1189-22
Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief

Lexington Police Department
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